City of Junction City 
City Commission

Agenda Memo
September 20, 2011
From:

Gerry Vernon, City Manager

To:

City Commission

Subject:
Goal setting for the City Manager
Objective:  To obtain direction from the City Commission on various projects, priorities, and long-term objectives that the City Commission would like to see the City Manager and City Staff working on.
Explanation of Issue:  The last Commission election dramatically changed the composition of the City Commission with the seating of three new Commissioners. Inherent with that change was a shift in goals and expectations of the new Commission.  There is a need for the Commission to discuss and provide direction to the City Manager and staff concerning a number of possible items and projects in the Community.
The City Manager has noted several projects and issues, both long-term and short-term that has come up over the recent months and is seeking direction on which items that the Commission, as a whole, would like to see the City Manager and Staff working on.

The list is as follows:

Policy
· Housing/Lot Surplus

· Annexation west of Spring Valley Road

· Sell of city water outside of city limits

· More formal Commission planning/team building event

· Qualifications for committee appointees – MPC, EDC, others
Procedure

· City Attorney – local employee, local firm, or hired consultant

· Surplus land/property strategy

· 10th/Washington

· Spin City

· Public parking at Water’s True Value

· Helland Trust property

· Blight - Aggressive enough?
Other Commission ideas
Recommendation: Review the above list, add to the list any projects or issues that you would like to have discussed, and be prepared to select and prioritize them to provide the City Manager and staff direction.
